Egruyen, David

A S o 5 P 2 O L TR 50 S S
From: Angelo Turner < >
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 8:03 PM
To: Nguyen, David
Subject: ' Re: Public Records Request from Flying Focus Video (Dan Handleman)

I recall only one chat online. 11/18/15. You were copied at that time. It was between Mae and 1.

On Monday, April 4, 2016, Nguyen, David <David.Nguyen@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Angelo,

We received a public records request from Mr. Handelman regarding communication between CRC members
on several topics below:

* Discussion of videotaping of Citizen Review Committee meetings and hearings by Dan Handelman

e Discussion of the location of the camera used by Mr. Handelman, and/or discussion in general of where it
is appropriate to allow members of the public/members of the media to sit/stand during meetings/hearings

Would you mind look through your email and forward to me any emails related to the topics above?

Please try and send me the emails by Monday, April 11.

Thank you.

David Nguyen

Support Specialist/CRC Liaison
Independent Police Review

City of Portland

1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 140

Portland, OR 97204



